

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS  
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

CAMERON RUEBUSCH and  
RONALD BEYER, JR.

Case No. 19 CR 2

Violation: Title 18, United States Code, Section 1113 and 1114, Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and (b), Title 18, United States Code 924(c)(1)(A)(iii), Title 18 United States Code 922(g)(1), and Title 18, United States Code, Section 3

COUNT ONE

The SPECIAL JUNE 2018 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about December 31, 2018, at Elk Grove Village, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

CAMERON RUEBUSCH,

defendant herein, with malice aforethought, did attempt to kill an officer and employee of the United States, namely, a United States Postal Service City Carrier Assistant, while the City Carrier Assistant was engaged in the performance of the City Carrier Assistant's official duties;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1113 and 1114.

COUNT TWO

The SPECIAL JUNE 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 31, 2018, at Elk Grove Village, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

CAMERON RUEBUSCH,

defendant herein, did forcibly assault, resist, oppose, impede, intimidate, and interfere with an officer and employee of the United States, as designated in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114, namely, a United States Postal Service City Carrier Assistant, while the City Carrier Assistant was engaged in the performance of the City Carrier Assistant's official duties, and in the in the commission of such acts used a deadly and dangerous weapon;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and (b).

COUNT THREE

The SPECIAL JUNE 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 31, 2018, at Elk Grove Village, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

CAMERON RUEBUSCH,

defendant herein, knowingly used, carried, and discharged a firearm during and in relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, namely, with malice aforethought, did attempt to kill a United States Postal Service City Carrier Assistant, in violation of Title 18, United States Code Sections 1113 and 1114, as charged in Count One and an assault on a United States Postal Service City Carrier Assistant, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and (b), as charged in Count Two;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(iii).

COUNT FOUR

The SPECIAL JUNE 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 31, 2018, at Elk Grove Village, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

CAMERON RUEBUSCH,

defendant herein, having previously been convicted of a crime punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding one year, did knowingly possess, in and affecting interstate commerce, a firearm, namely, a loaded Glock 17 9 mm handgun, which firearm had traveled in interstate commerce prior to defendant's possession of the firearm;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT FIVE

The SPECIAL JUNE 2018 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about December 31, 2018, at Elk Grove Village and elsewhere, in the Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division,

RONALD J. BEYER, JR.,

defendant herein, knowing that CAMERON RUEBUSCH had committed an offense against the United States, to wit: forcibly assaulting, resisting, opposing, impeding, intimidating, and interfering with an officer and employee of the United States, as designated in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1114, namely, a United States Postal Service City Carrier Assistant, while the City Carrier Assistant was engaged in the performance of the City Carrier Assistant's official duties, and in the commission of such acts used a deadly and dangerous weapon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 111(a)(1) and (b), as charged in Count Two, did knowingly receive, relieve, comfort and assist CAMERON RUEBUSCH in some way with the intent to obstruct or prevent CAMERON RUEBUSCH from being arrested, prosecuted, or punished;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code Section 3.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION

The SPECIAL JUNE 2018 GRAND JURY further alleges:

Upon conviction of an offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1), as set forth in this Indictment, defendant shall forfeit to the United States of America any firearm and ammunition involved in and used in the offense, as provided in Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to ammunition seized on or about January 3, 2019 from a residence on the 200 block of West Brantwood Avenue in Elk Grove Village, Illinois.

A TRUE BILL:

---

FOREPERSON

---

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY